

Curriculum Vitae – Prof. Ir. Saswinadi Sasmojo, M.Sc., Ph.D.



Candidate Commissioner

Prof. Saswinadi a highly esteemed Professor of Chemical Engineering at Bandung Institute of Technology (ITB) and an energy systems expert. He is an honorary member of the Indonesian Academy of Sciences (AIPI) and has played a significant role in academia and public policy.

Current Affiliations

- **Retired Professor**, Bandung Institute of Technology
- **Academic Advisor**, Del Institute of Technology
- **Honorary Member of Engineering Sciences Commission** of the Indonesian Academy of Sciences (AIPI)

Education

- **The Ohio State University** – PhD in Chemical Engineering (1969)
- **University of Wisconsin-Madison** – Master of Science in Chemical Engineering (1965)
- **Bandung Institute of Technology (ITB)** – Bachelor of Science in Chemical Engineering (1963)

Research Expertise

- Energy Systems Analysis
- Greenhouse gas emission reduction
- Biomass energy conversion
- National Energy Transition
- Technology Policy Modelling & Evaluation

Professional Experience

- | | |
|---|--------------|
| ➤ Honorary Member of Engineering Sciences Commission of the Indonesian Academy of Sciences (AIPI) | 2002-present |
| ➤ Senior Research Advisor at Center for Energy Policy Studies, Bandung Institute of Technology (ITB) | 2010 |
| ➤ Director at Del Polytechnic of Informatics | 2004-2007 |
| ➤ Professor in Chemical Engineering at Bandung Institute of Technology (ITB) | 1993-2002 |
| ➤ Information System Development Project Team Leader at the Ministry of Finance of Indonesia | 1970-1972 |

